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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 12:32 PM
To: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; SUR
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Nadaraja, Deeban; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT Pending Adjuster Survey / SJG2020Z / 6723766784SG 

Dear Mariah Huibrechts, 
 
 
According to repairer, still waiting for 2 parts to arrive. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 12:22 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina 
<Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 
Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT Pending Adjuster Survey / SJG2020Z / 6723766784SG  
 
Dear Person In Charge, 
 
May we have an update on the inquiry below, please? 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
Regards, 
 
Mariah Huibrechts 
AIG 
Senior Claims Examiner II 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November, 2022 1:04 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi 
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<yokeshi.chan@aig.com> 
Subject: AIGENCRYPT Pending Adjuster Survey / SJG2020Z / 6723766784SG  
 
Dear Person In Charge, 
  
Please advise the status of this claim as currently on Merimen is ‘Pending Adjuster Survey’. 
 
 
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
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


